Alexander Riddoch 1745 – 1822

Alexander Riddoch was born and christened in Comrie. He came from an ordinary family of working folks.

He was Provost of Dundee between 1787 and 1819

Nothing is known of his early years or exactly when he came to Dundee, but by 1776 he must have had some capital, but no one knows what happened between 1768 when he left home and married and 1776 when his first child was born in Dundee. 

He became a merchant in the Town but to this day no one knows where his first money came from.

As a Merchant he traded mostly in Linen, Spirits and Meal. He also dealt in Brandy, Gin , Teas and Tobacco.

It was believed that he was a protege of George Dempster if Dunnichen.

He loaned the Town £300 in 1778 at a suitable rate of interest. 

In 1793 he had a partnership in a “sail cloth manufactory”. He was part owner with Thomas Webster in the Hawkhill.

In 1778 he was elected to the Council and was made Treasurer the following year.

The year after, his partner was made Treasurer but “found from many circumstances that it would be very inconvenient for him to give that attention and perform the duties of that office as he would wish”, and he prevailed upon Alexander Riddoch to act for him. From then on the Town belonged to Riddoch.

In 1779 he became Provost and nothing shifted him for the next 40 years except the need to alternate in office with a colleague who was under his influence.

He took Control of the Town and administered it in what, in his view, was best for it.

By 1781 Riddoch. Webster and Alexander Strachan were all partners in the sail cloth factory, and in a rope work next door along with one or two other ventures, including a whale fishing company.

He finally demitted office in 1819 at the age of 74.

He died an old man, full, not of honour, his failures vaunted and his achievements belittled.

During his time as Treasurer he was inclined to dip into his own pocket to keep the Town running, at a suitable rate of interest, although many believed that the Town would not have required the money if it had not already found its way into his pocket in the first place. Nobody knows the truth. It is obvious however that by 1776 he was a very wealthy man, although no one knows where the money came from in such a short time after leaving home. 

He built a large Town House in Perth Road, now occupied by the Clydesdale Bank. In order to impose on the common people his importance he had the line of the Nethergate moved, so that they would have to pass his house. Part of the old Nethergate can be seen to this day behind the ‘Tower Pharmacy’ off the small lane running alongside it and leading the Repertory Theatre.
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